## Planning Committee

Meeting of Croydon Council's Planning Committee held virtually on Thursday, 3 December 2020 at 7:14pm via Microsoft Teams.

This meeting was Webcast – and is available to view via the Council's Web Site

## MINUTES

Present:Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);<br/>Councillor Leila Ben-Hassel (Vice-Chair);<br/>Councillors Paul Scott, Toni Letts, Scott Roche, Gareth Streeter, Ian Parker,<br/>Lynne Hale and Joy Prince (In place of Clive Fraser)

Also Present: Councillors Michael Neal, Vidhi Mohan, Maria Gatland and Yvette Hopley

# PART A

## 279/20 Minutes of Previous Meeting

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meetings held on Thursday 5 November 2020 and Wednesday 18 November 2020 be signed as a correct record.

### 280/20 Disclosure of Interest

Councillor Lynne Hale informed the Committee that she would not be participating in the application item 20/03366/FUL 3 - 5 Harewood Gardens, South Croydon, CR2 9BU as she had referred the item and has a predetermined view.

## 281/20 Urgent Business (if any)

There was none.

## 282/20 **Development presentations**

There were none.

#### 283/20 Planning applications for decision

The Chair changed the order for this meeting and the items were heard in the following order: 18/06067/FUL 3 Croham Valley Road, South Croydon, CR2 7JE; 20/02218/FUL 8 Croham Valley Road, South Croydon CR2 7NA; 19/04661/FUL 34 Brownlow Road, Croydon, CR0 5JT; 20/01524/FUL Atlanta Court, 65 Parchmore Road, Thornton Heath, CR7 8SH and 20/03366/FUL 3 - 5 Harewood Gardens, South Croydon, CR2 9BU.

### 284/20 18/06067/FUL 3 Croham Valley Road, South Croydon, CR2 7JE

Demolition of existing building (3 Ballards Farm Road). Erection of a five storey building (two storey fronting Ballards Farm Road with basement levels) comprising 7 flats with creation of new access off Croham Valley Road, parking areas, refuse storage and landscaping.

Ward: South Croydon

The officers presented details of the planning application and responded to questions for clarification.

Mr David Rutherford spoke on behalf of the Croham Valley Residential Association, against the application.

The referring Ward Member Councillor Maria Gatland spoke against the application.

The Committee deliberated on the application presentation heard before them having heard all the speakers who addressed the Committee, and in turn addressed their view on the matter.

Councillor Leila Ben-Hassel proposed for a condition for an ecology-friendly enhancement on the wider diversity as part of the landscape.

The substantive motion to **GRANT** the application based on the officer's recommendation inclusive of the above condition was taken to the vote having been proposed by Councillor Paul Scott. This was seconded by Councillor Caragh Skipper.

The substantive motion was carried with six Members voting in favour and four Members voting against.

The Committee therefore **RESOLVED** to **GRANT** the application for the development of 3 Croham Valley Road, South Croydon, CR2 7JE.

## 285/20 20/02218/FUL 8 Croham Valley Road, South Croydon CR2 7NA

Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of a three storey building to provide 9 residential units, with associated landscaped areas including children's play space, vehicular access, parking, cycle and refuse storage.

Ward: South Croydon

The officers presented details of the planning application with no questions for clarification.

Mr David Rutherford spoke on behalf of Croham Valley Residential Association, against the application.

Mr Chris Loughead, the applicant, spoke in support of the application.

Ward Member Councillor Michael Neal spoke against the application.

The Committee deliberated on the application presentation heard before them having heard all the speakers who addressed the Committee, and in turn addressed their view on the matter.

The substantive motion to **GRANT** the application based on the officer's recommendation was taken to the vote having been proposed by Councillor Paul Scott. This was seconded by Councillor Toni Letts.

The substantive motion was carried with six Members voting in favour and four Members voting against.

The Committee therefore **RESOLVED** to **GRANT** the application for the development of 8 Croham Valley Road, South Croydon CR2 7NA.

### 286/20 19/04661/FUL 34 Brownlow Road, Croydon, CR0 5JT

Demolition of existing dwelling and the erection of a 4 storey building comprising of 7 apartments with a single parking space and other external alterations.

Ward: Park Hill and Whitgift

The officers presented details of the planning application and responded to questions for clarification.

Dr Wayne Mullen spoke against the application.

Miss Emily Hall, spoke on behalf of the applicant, in support of the application

The referring Ward Member Councillor Vidhi Mohan spoke against the application.

The Committee deliberated on the application presentation heard before them having heard all the speakers who addressed the Committee, and in turn addressed their view on the matter.

At 9:56pm in accordance to section 2.10 (6) in Part 3 – Responsibility for Functions, Councillor Gareth Streeter proposed the motion to suspend the guillotine and this was seconded by Councillor Chris Clark. The motion to suspend the guillotine was put forward to the vote and was unanimously approved.

The substantive motion to **GRANT** the application based on the officer's recommendation was taken to the vote having been proposed by Councillor Paul Scott. This was seconded by Councillor Toni Letts.

The substantive motion was carried with five Members voting in favour and five Members voting against. The Chair used his casting vote and voted in favour of the motion.

The Committee therefore **RESOLVED** to **GRANT** the application for the development of 34 Brownlow Road, Croydon, CR0 5JT.

At 10:06pm the Planning Committee adjourned the meeting for a short break. At 10:15pm the Planning Committee resumed the meeting.

## 287/20 20/01524/FUL Atlanta Court, 65 Parchmore Road, Thornton Heath, CR7 8SH

Demolition of existing garages and structures. Erection of four storey building providing 20 residential units with associated parking, amenity space, refuse and cycle storage.

Ward: Thornton Heath

The officers presented details of the planning application and responded to questions for clarification.

Mr Bilal Hasan spoke against the application.

Mr Max Goode, the applicant's agent, in support of the application.

The Committee deliberated on the application presentation heard before them having heard all the speakers who addressed the Committee, and in turn addressed their view on the matter.

The substantive motion to **GRANT** the application based on the officer's recommendation was taken to the vote having been proposed by Councillor Paul Scott. This was seconded by Councillor Toni Letts.

The substantive motion was carried with four Members voting in favour four Members voting against and two Members abstaining their vote. The Chair used his casting vote and voted in favour of the motion.

The Committee therefore **RESOLVED** to **GRANT** the application for the development of Atlanta Court, 65 Parchmore Road, Thornton Heath, CR7 8SH.

### 288/20 20/03366/FUL 3 - 5 Harewood Gardens, South Croydon, CR2 9BU

Demolition of two dwelling houses and erection of 8x semidetached houses with associated access, car parking, cycle and refuse storage.

Ward: Sanderstead

The officers presented details of the planning application with no questions for clarification.

Ms Lisa Bishop spoke against the application.

Mr Atri Prashad, the applicant, spoke in support of the application.

Ward Member Councillor Yvette Hopley spoke, on behalf of the referring Ward Member Councillor Lynne Hale, against the application.

The Committee deliberated on the application presentation heard before them having heard all the speakers who addressed the Committee, and in turn addressed their view on the matter.

Councillor Ian Parker proposed for a condition within the landscaping for a minimal of 11 trees to replace the 11 trees that will be lost.

Councillor Chris Clark and Councillor Leila Ben-Hassel proposed for lighting to be included in the landscaping condition with details of the pedestrian pathway to be added in detail.

The substantive motion to **GRANT** the application based on the officer's recommendation in addition to the conditions addressed was taken to the vote having been proposed by Councillor Paul Scott. This was seconded by Councillor Joy Prince.

The substantive motion was carried with six Members voting in favour and three Members voting against.

The Committee therefore **RESOLVED** to **GRANT** the application for the development of 3-5 Harewood Gardens, South Croydon, CR2 9BU.

289/20 **Items referred by Planning Sub-Committee** There were none.

- 290/20 Other planning matters
- 291/20 Weekly Planning Decisions

The report was received for information.

The meeting ended at 11.51 pm

Signed:

Date: